

Recreation & Amenities Committee Meeting 8TH June 2023 at 7pm Jubilee Hall, Cayton

Present: Councillors Bev Petts (Chair), James Boak, Christine Lockyer, Rhona Liley, Sam Shasanya and Gill Armstrong (Clerk)

- 1. Notice of meeting it was RESOLVED that Public notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, para (10) 2 (b) of the Local Government Act 1972.
- 2. Apologies: Cllr Hall accepted
- 3. Declarations of Interests Cllr Liley at point 8
- **4. Minutes of last meeting** The previous minutes were signed as correct. The details of picnic benches are agreed to be forwarded to Full Council with a recommendation to purchase the wheelchair accessible one from Costcutters.
- 5. Terms of reference The Clerk presented draft terms of reference to change the Committee to Events rather than Recreation and Amenities as this is more geared to the TOR for Village Maintenance. It was RESOLVED to forward the proposal to Full Council in June
- **6. Summer Kids activities** Cllr Petts will run a large art project on Tuesday 8th August between 1pm and 3pm, the Clerk will run activities on the 15th August 1pm to 3pm and potentially an outside session could be held on the 22nd in conjunction with Cayton in Bloom. It was **RESOLVED** for the Clerk to approach Irene to discuss this and for the normal promotion routes to be used for the events.
- 7. Give and Take Event Cllr Petts explained that she had been to a similar event in Pickering where people bring items they no longer want and then take anything they would like free of charge. This is a great opportunity for recycling and also a great opportunity for the Community to come together again. Proposed date is the 5th August with items being accepted at the hall the week before, left overs stored on the 6th in the meeting room and disposed of where required on the 7th. It was **RESOLVED** that the Clerk make contact with the Pickering Clerk to ascertain any pitfalls etc and also Jay Townend for advice on disposal. Promotion required through usual channels and assistance from Cllrs on the day / day prior.
- **8.** Beetle Drive The Clerk offers to run a Beetle Drive event to raise money for the Jubilee Hall and the Community Drop In , date set as Saturday 14th October at 7pm.

9. Future Events – The Fun Run is arranged for the 14th July 2023 at 6.30pm from CPFA – registration from 5.30pm. £3 per adult and £1 for under sixteens, medals for all and trophies for the winners.

Halloween party date set as Saturday 28th October 2023 6pm with craft sessions 10am to 12pm the same day. It was **RESOLVED** to as Scarborough Coast Trefoil Guild if they will assist with the food as last year this worked well.

The Christmas event is in hand and date set for Saturday 16th December when Magical Quests will be in attendance to run the entertainment for both party sittings. It was **RESOLVED** to purchase selection boxes as previous years. Cllr Shasanya offered to assist Santa and will require suitable clothing and ears.

New areas at the Persimmon and St Johns site need to be considered for Christmas trees and also how they are secured needs to be looked at due to a complaint last year from BDW.

Decorated properties will be pre judged on Monday 11th December with final judging on December 13th. It was **RESOLVED** to ask Mrs Monaghan to judge again this year. Carol singing will be at 6pm at The Star pub and Hunmanby Silver Band are already booked to provide music. Cllr Liley will speak with the new landlord who is very keen to be involved. It was **RESOLVED** to provide new song sheets for attendees.

The Clerk will research if Sowing Bee can attend in September to offer a workshop.

_	. , .
Signed	Date

10.Time & date of the next meeting: Thursday July 20th at 8pm